
 
From: Daniel Gary  
Date: Thursday, May 16, 2024 at 8:21 AM 
To: Danny Kapales <DKapales@jonesboro.org> 
Subject: City Stars Board 

Good morning Danny, 
  
You mentioned the City Stars Board last night, and I guess this is the first time I’ve heard about that 
and it raises a lot of questions. 
  

1. Who’s on the City Stars board? 
2. Who technically “owns” City Stars?  Does the city own it or does a third party with a 

partnership with the city? 
3. Where can I get a copy of the bylaws for City Stars? 
4. Where do our field reservations appear in the city budget?  I see a $21,193 line item 

for Park Revenue, but if that’s us, that would mean 100% of the park revenue comes 
from Revolution – which would mean baseball, softball, adult league, the Hispanic 
league, and flag football don’t pay anything to use the fields? 

  
  
  
  
I also want to express my frustration with the lack of transparency on finances.  I I should have 
already known we were looking at a deficit before the meeting last night.   We should have been 
able to forecast that months ago. 
  
What steps can we take so we have real-time visibility into the financial health of Revolution?  
  
Sincerely, 
Daniel Gary 
 




